

Nicolle Davis

20 years experience in the operating room.

Pismo Beach, CA 93449

nicolle_terese@yahoo.com

+1 805 704 6425

Acute and outpatient surgical settings. Over 2 years Nursing Supervisor experience with 1 year experience as Director of Nursing. Scrub/circulating RN. Cross trained in preop and PACU.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Liaison

Dignity Health - Santa Maria, CA

October 2021 to Present

RN Liaison for Home Health, Hospice and Infusion.

Nursing Supervisor, RN

Oak Park Surgery Center - Arroyo Grande, CA

April 2018 to September 2021

employed

- * Planning work schedules and delegating responsibilities and tasks to nursing staff
- * Arranging and overseeing training of nursing staff
- * Observing nursing staff to ensure proper delivery of care
- * Coordinated with vendors for specialty equipment, medications, and implants for surgical procedures
- * Establishing a budget and ensuring budgetary compliance, and surgical center's service contracts
- * Recommending policy and structural changes
- * Communicated surgical center updates with Governing Board Members
- * Overseeing the implementation of policy and structural changes
- * HR Responsibilities includes; hiring and discipline, staff evaluations, personnel and professional peer review files
- * Nurse/staff education and competencies, certification renewal
- * Employee health vaccine administration and record keeping
- * Other duties included are participating in maintaining compliance in both AAAHC accreditation and CMS Medicare

Circulator/Scrub, Registered Nurse

Arroyo Grande Community Hospital - Arroyo Grande, CA

November 2011 to March 2018

- * Utilized nursing process to assess, plan, implement, and evaluate patient care
- * Prepped patient for surgery, and maintained a safe, sterile environment for the patient as a circulator and member of the surgical team
- * Collaborated daily with physicians and health care team to achieve optimum patient care

- * Assisted as a scrub assist with surgeon as needed, in various types of surgery; General, Urology, GYN, Plastics, ENT, Total Joint Replacements, trauma fractures, and other numerous Orthopedic surgical procedures

- * Functioned as the Hall/Charge nurse included; maintain the weekly schedule, staffing, and collaborating with house supervision, and other departments to ensure a timely and safe patient transfer

Surgical Technician/Nursing student

Surgical Center at Tenaya (Surgical Care Affiliates) - Las Vegas, NV

October 2008 to August 2011

- * Prepared the operating room with sterile instruments and equipment

- * Assisted anesthesia and circulating nurse, and with patient transfer, positioning, and care as needed

- * Maintained confidentiality of patient and family

- * Knowledgeable with Aseptic technique, decontamination and autoclave sterilization process

- * Preceptorship as a clinical nursing student supervised by nurse preceptor. Responsibilities; monitored patient, vital signs, iv and foley catheter insertion. Observation and assessment in pre-op, during Intra-op, recovery, and discharge

Surgical Technician

Institute of Orthopaedic Surgery - Las Vegas, NV

September 2008 to August 2011

- * Prepped the operating room with sterile instruments and equipment

- * Assisted anesthesia, operating room nurse

- * Assisted surgeon in all orthopedic surgical procedures

- * Maintained sterile environment for patient and sterile field

Education

Need to take CNOR exam in RNFA

UCLA Extension - Los Angeles, CA

June 2016

Associate Degree in Nursing in Nursing

Carrington College - Las Vegas, NV

March 2009 to April 2011

Certified Nursing Assistant

Allan Hancock College - Santa Maria, CA

January 2000 to May 2000

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2022

State: CA

Skills

- Medi-tech, Cerner EMR, super charts, Vision (6 years)
- Botox Experience (Less than 1 year)
- Aseptic Technique (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Esthetic Laser Treatment (Less than 1 year)
- Experience Administering Injections (4 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Medication Administration
- Nurse Management (3 years)
- Medication Administration
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Employee Orientation (3 years)
- Hospice Care

Languages

- English - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

March 2021 to March 2023

Botox/Dermal Filler Certificate completed in 8/2019

Present

Additional Information

Have trained multiple surgical technicians and nurses in the operating room. Knowledgeable with CO2 laser resurfacing, and other types of medical lasers.